


J. Unfinished Business

K. New Business

1.

Ordinance 25-03: An Ordinance Providing for the Levying ACTION
and Assessment of Taxes by the West Chicago
Public Library District for the Fiscal Year Beginning
July 1, 2025 and Ending June 30, 2026.

Recommendation of the Committee for Semi-Annual Review ~ ACTION
of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings

Approval of the Management's Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) ACTION

{Pertaining to the Annual Financial Report i.e. the audit)
Decision to Sponsor a Train as part of the WeGo Full Steam ACTION
Ahead Community Train Project

L. Closed Session
The President may entertain a motion to enter closed session ACTION
in accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act.

M. Return to Open Session

N. Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD QF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025
7:00 P.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER: President Jakacki called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

B. ROLL CALL:

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Corrine Jakacki, President; Maureen Navadomskis,
Treasurer; Pat Weninger, Secretary; Aimee Cavataio, and Laura Finch
{(present remotely), Members.

STAFF PRESENT: Benjamin R. Weseloh, Library Director; BRmanda Ghobrial,
Assistant Director and HR Manager; Jennifer Gunn, Adult Services
Manager; Michael Novy, Technical Services; Juan Martinez, Facilities
Assistant.

C. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

i. Special Board Meeting - September 22, 2025 (Budget & Appropriations
Hearing): Ms. Weninger moved to approve the Minutes of the Special
Board Meeting of September 22, 2025, for the Budget & Appropriations
hearing; seconded by Ms. Navadomskis.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

2. Regular Board Meeting - September 22, 2025: Ms. Weninger moved to
approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2025, as
published; seconded by Ms. Navadomskis.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

D. RECOGNITION OF THE PUBLIC: None.
E. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.

F. AGENDA - ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.
{Jennifer Gunn entered).

G. TREASURER'S REPORT:

1. Approval of the Bills for October 2025: Ms. Navadomskis moved to
approve payment of the bills for October 2025 in the amount of
384,625.87; seconded by Ms. Cavataio.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Cavataio, Finch, Navadomskis, Weninger, Jakacki.
Motion carried.

2. Financial Statements for September 2025: Ms. Cavataio stated that on
the Expenditure pages, the Library Materials-Maintenance and Technology
Services numbers are flip-flopped. Mr. Weseloh will speak with



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Governmental Accounting about why those numbers are flip-flopped again.

The Financial Statements were covered under the Director's report, Item
I-2,

H. COMMUNICATIONS:

1. Levy Ordinance Reminder: The Library's lawyer sent a levy ordinance
reminder indicating that the levy ordinance needs to be passed no later
than the first Tuesday December 2, 2025. The West Chicago Library will
have the levy ordinance listed as an action idtem on the November board
meeting agenda.

I. REPORTS:
1, President: Ms. Jakacki congratulated the library staff on the very
successful Trunk Or Treat event.

President Jakacki asked the trustees to let her know if they are unable
to attend the November board meeting, which will be held Monday,
November 24, 2025, which is Thanksgiving week.

President Jakacki appointed Ms. Cavataio and Ms. Weninger to serve on
the committee to review the closed session minutes and determine
whether they should stay closed, or should they be released to the
public.

2. Library Director: Director Weseloh stated that the Library is 25% of
the way through its fiscal year elapsed. Revenues receilved are at 93%;
and property tax revenues received equal 97% of the budgeted property
tax revenue. Expenditures are running on par at roughly 23%, including
some front-loaded expenditures at the beginning of the fiscal year,
such as database fees and insurance premiums.

Capital expenditures this month are $90,000. The scheduled capital
projects should be completed sometime in mid to late November.

The Lauterbach & Amen auditors continue to work on the fiscal audit;
and administrative staff will begin working on the MD&A. A
representative from the auditor’'s office will attend the January 2026
board meeting and provide a presentation.

The Director received an email which included Illinois Senate
Resolution No. 104, recognizing the services and benefits of Illinois
Public Libraries. Director Weseloh read aloud to the trustees the
proclamation during his report.

Mr. Weseloh, Ms. Ghobrial, Ms., Gunn, and Mr. Martinez, rode the Metra
train to the Merchandise Mart in Chicago to look at furniture options
for the library. The Library Foundation has approved assisting with



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

furniture expenditures up to $10,000, which will cover only a portion
of the anticipated furniture costs for replacement and/or acquisition
in the event of potential renovation or expansion as the board has
discussed. Mr. Weseloh will be regquesting some quotes on furniture
replacement.

The Library staff viewed advertisements on the Metra train for various
businesses. Approximately 12 libraries have been talking about placing
promotional ads on the commuter trains which list library resources to
commuters and suburban library patrons such as downloadable books,
audible books, streaming platforms, and online newspaper access.

The Library staff that went downtown also visited the Harold Washington
Library.

Mr. Weseloh, Ms. Ghobrial, and Ms. Gunn attended the Tllinois Library
Association annual conference at the Rosemont Convention Center October
14 to 16, 2025. They attended several sessions and exhibits, as well as
engaged in some professiocnal networking.

Mr. Weseloh attended a session titled " Defending Our Values, the
Impact of Culture Wars in Public Libraries"; which covered censorship
trends, challenges to library collections, strengthening community
connections, staying on top of legislation, and advocating with
knowledge and facts to defend what libraries do, such as provide
access, equity, and intellectual freedom.

Other sessions were: Creating a Public Library Spanish Literacy
Program, which included English language learning, GED, and citizenship
classes; and Capital Campaign Fundraising Without a Donor Base, which
included adding a donate button on the Library's website, donor
recognition, and fundraising ideas.

Baker & Taylor, a major book seller and provider, is going out of
business. RAILS is working gquickly to make sure patrons experience
minimal interruption to their use of the e-Read Illinois collection.

Ms. Ghobrial and Ms, Gunn also attended several sessions at the TILA
conference: Fostering Belonging in Library Spaces and Communities.
Doctor Terrell Strayhorn, a professor of education and psychology,
addressed the growing loneliness epidemic in American society, and he
connected the facts highlighting the role libraries play in creating
connections and belonging for people in the community.

The Power of Recognition, Engaging and Retaining Your Team, explored
staff recognition systems and development models; celebrating
milestones contributes to retention and better morale for staff; and
fostering a culture of respect, positivity, and leadership.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Designing For Disability covered how to work in partnership with local
organizations to create inclusive programming for all individuals,
including persons with neurodiversity and people with disabilities;
sensory-friendly programming, book groups, art and tech exploration,
and thoughtful space design.

The Illinois Library Association Young Adult Services Forum session
spoke to Forum-organized professional development opportunities and
materials for library staff members working with young adult
populations. The Addison Library has a summer free lunch program for
the community, and they involve their teens in job coaching for job
opportunities within the restaurant or service industry, including by
volunteering in food service roles at the free lunches. The young
adults are then able to list on their resumés skills in areas such as
childcare and teaching, as during the lunches the young adults do craft
programs with the children and read to children.

The session also discussed a library's Shark Tank-themed program where
they broke into teams and each team created their own business,
developed a business plan, and then pitched it to the sharks. This
experience also assisted the teens in creating their resumés.

3. Department Managers:; Written reports were included in the board
packets.

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.

K. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Resolution 25-03 Estimate of Funds Needed For the Fiscal Year
Beginning July 1, 2025, and Ending June 30, 2026: Ms. Weninger moved to
approve Resolution 25-03; seconded by Ms. Navadomskis.

The Library's attorney annually sends out a chronology of financial
ordinances and resoclutions, and one of the items listed on that
calendar is the Estimate of Funds Needed, which the Library creates
annually.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Cavataio, Finch, Navadomskis, Weninger, Jakacki.
Motion carried.

2. Adopt Tentative Levy Ordinance 25-03: An ordinance for the Levying
and Assessment of Taxes by the West Chicago Public Library District,
DuPage County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2025, and
Ending June 30, 2026: Ms. Weninger moved to adopt the Tentative Levy
Ordinance 25-03; seconded by Ms. Navadomskis.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Cavataio, Finch, Navadomskis, Weninger, Jakacki.
Motion carried.

I.. CLOSED SESSION: None held.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

M. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: None.

N. ADJOURNMENT: President Jakacki stated there being no need for a

closed session, no need to return to open session, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:05 p.m.



BOARD MEETING DATE:

FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATE:

Payroll dated:

10/10/2025

10/24/2025

TOTAL

Republic Bank
Operating - Manual Cks
Operating - System Cks
Operating - Credit Card

Librarian's Petty Cash

TOTAL

Total Bills for Approval

Board Approval
Signature:

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

24-Nov-25

October 31, 2025

Net Payroll S 39,739.07
Federal Liabiity Payment S 12,095.63
State Liability Payment S 2,462.32
Paylocity Fee S -
Net Payrol) 5 40,464.65
Federal Liability Payment S 12,194.13
State Liability Payment S 2,481.67
Paylocity Fee s 456.91
Net Payroll
Federal Liability Payment
State Liability Payment
Paylocity Fee
) 109,894.38
Check No. S 19,546.07
Check No. ) 89,515.20
Check No. ) 4,788.52
Check No. 5 1,438.55
S 115,288.34
5 225,182.72

Board Approval Date:




vivi sayonog BuleuniweT  NANZHM9-6001 g sZoz/eortl
EVL sjoog  XErE-MNWA-SHAL 19 SZOZTEQ/LL
SPEl 008 HJO6-ININ-LOFL g SZ02/E0/LL
66'9 SIOHONG UBBMOlIRH  DFXH-IXOE-DT4 L g SZ0Z/8Z/aL
66'8} SEOIMAS Yoo Ul Jave [eqeJojadel THEHD69LMIDL INg S20Z/8Z/01
66'9 sqeliapiod alld  dLOU-MPHATIYL (g §Z0Z/LZ/0L
L1169 Apued  9dDU-MSAL-WIXL g 5202/L2/0L
ZE6L IBW-AY QUIYOB Weai] Pue SRIUCL Y 10X-0946-6NLL 118 $202/L2/0L
SB'98l 008 PHT-AWNDMBNAL I8 SZTOZILZI0L
96" LY so|ddng ye1Q weibold  JHIJ-TDDE-Er9L I:8 §20Z/EZ/aL
£6'72 sedojpaud BIVe PDUALOPO-LYTL I8 5202220}
[K-3 7 selddng ye:o weibcld  DHAX-ANAL-DAYL 119 §ZOZZZIOL
56'69 AeyD Aeids Bupliely SlUM.  PIMP-ZNANT-DOCr g 5ZQZ/LZ0L
16'85 SWI9)| paway L ueamclied  IAMID-LAML-ALEL g 5Z0z/0z/0L
686 pueD Alowsiy DHAS  dINFD-9BAANO-NBY L 9 §202/02/01
059 IB-AY BUILDBW Wead pue Saluol  [IWHYLTINN-NON | Iig SZ0Z/6L/AaL
TV'S6T $

(4 %:{:04 WBWaSINQUISY (AelL (g sZo2/ilial
£6°¢61 $

86°LL Apues pue Jajenn BEEE g szoz/eziol
LE'E5L uoiidaoay ISy 10} pood geee I8 szZoZ/5L/0t
geLL JaIBAN gEEe 18 S2Z0Z/0LI0}
zLzz 3

Tize s|amo, Jadeqd pue anssi| Woalgeq 1Z6Z¥9 118 SZ0Z/9Z/60
919 $

p9€ig 22|MIBG JaLWIB3U] 9 SZOZ/LLLL

junowy uonduosagjowap wnN aleq
uonJesues]

§Z0Z ‘11 J3QWAAON JO SY
11ejaq sijg predun
Jo1sig Areiqr a1gnd obeayd ysem

$a21:9% [ende) uozewy

{BLIGOYS BpUBWY Joj |2301

{euqoys epuewy
AEMaES-SUOSUag|Y JO [e301

LEvE-05Y-998
ArMaes-Suospaqy
Sapddng 9210 931e4N00Y J0} [BJOL

00L-¥BL-0E9
sanddng 92150 ajeanaay
$53UISNg DIV Joj |Ej0L

9L0€-Z2E-008
ssaugsng Jov



00ve $
nove

92°9£6'L $
9Z°986'L

o0°eslk )
00°€6L

o¥'sS $
0’5y

00599 H
00'62%
00°0¥S

8L05¢' $
17840
£y L
6989
8808
619l
06°€9
91°'501
6.22
vl
666
66°ZZ
oLgl
96°€S
8zl
Z8'60}
666
elie
0Z's

6680F} #9ll4 5202/82/0%

J2goiog JaoyQ Aunoeg

F0UBUSIUIBY JOJBASTT JOGLUAAON

$Z0Z/LL/01 pIRdLIoD IO

UeURIG S@0lAIag YDy senq diysiequialy | adAL [enplalpu) vy
sanQ diyssaquiaiy Aleiqr] Vv

NANL-HM3-8a01L Au BIQ jo uogoawo) dius-siy
KEMGHINWA-SHAL AUl Big yoog pawuniay Joj Hpaud
saiddng welBald AeplioH

sayddng wesBolg AeplioH

sJapjoH efipeg aweN Qi

spedajon oneubew

suoReloaag wezbcid

sayddng aaneI009Q

Japic juawaoe|dal salonog Bupeuswen
yopaiqe) AepiloH

uUIYDey 2qqng DREWOINY

sincing JYBIN 3t Spsied

sBeg Jadeq

sjoog

suoleiooa] weibold uasmoijeH

3d z mjoy 1o} ajoWway judwaoe|day

sJap|o4 pue Jaziuelic

a|geD) §SN-0ON

19:244

888veE

ONZH-67LOLL-ANI

B8GZS1Z58

SN XLHLEAL
WHHL-ANNA-DIWD ¢
HIFEAHNDT-AdAE
WHAXLAH-LLDL
AMHYLHAAL-X99L
dLELTLALErHL
8900-AFLN-ANGL
9DLO-QdET-L401L
PAOW-QAND-LTLL
dEEY-ATAAdPMI
EJACA-LIAL-MIE
LAOA-TAAQ-LAL
MO INDI LX)
LPAAXIHL-E9AL
NLELDAHASPA L
HIrJ6-HISAM-OMTL
TLIAHNWAGHAL
XO46-XrexX-X001

g

[li:=]

g

na

g
=]

HpaiD Jopuap
Hpal] Jopuap
g
ng
g
11:3]
ng
g
na
g
na
lig
1=}
g
g

S20Z/LeM0l

§2Z0Z/1E/0)

S20Z/10/11

S§20Z/L1I00

5202/1 1L
S20Z/10/1Y

5202/L0/11
szacg/iort
520Z/eisil
STOT/EL/LY
G2OT/EL/LL
SZ0Z/ZL/LL
S2TOZ/LL/LL
SZ0ZHLILL
SZ0Z/ILLLL
5Z20Z/LiL
S20Z/0L/LL
S2Z0Z/QL/LL
§20Z/QL/LL
5Z0Z/80/1 )
SZ0Z/%0/L L
SZ0Z/E0/LL
SZOZ/eCL L
SZ0Z/e0/ L

yojasapn unuefuag
$3INCS3Y punosbiyaeg 104 jej0L

DLTT-EL8-0E9
$390.nosay punaibyoeg

uleay Apuy Joj [ejo)

029€-028-0£9
uielq Apuy
‘00 JOJeAR]{] UOSIIpUY 10} |EJ01

01 46-SPE-20L
00 JOYRAI|T UOSIBpUY

Ja]juNdg BN UedUalY o) [ejo]

6600-995-2¥3
Japuadg (1eN Ueduawy

uoneIdOSSY ARIqI] UBDLBWY 10} [E10)

CEVZ-SPS-008
UONBIDOSSY AIRIgI UBDLIaWY

s9A9S [eden uozewy 10} [ej0)



61°L6L'S

SE'SPS'L $
FO'LLG'L
[:373

ez’ $
FLa:rA Nt

007095 $
o009s

89°vPe $
89vre

1l g3>r4 $
60'69

LEPL

05°05

00700t

80°L6E $
55191
£5'622

999" $
99°9L¥'2

88°85S 3
88855

BLIVE $
0Z'L0Z
65°Cr

9z0Z s|eolpolad

§Z0Z/0%/11-GZ0Z/30/L1
@84 @ie

§Z/41/0L UBNOILY 62/41/6 WALl B3IAIRS

5Z0Z '1£ WO Bupnppu pue o dn safiieyd Sulunaay

BINBG 5ZOZ '8 AINBZ PO

so|ddng jeuqed piy 1s)14
sdny) 1800y Jelepn
UaWwaalBy 18{0070) HEeaJUBIBAA

wawaauby (dg/Buz)ia maia sulai

sjoog

syoo0g

$Z0Z JaguWaAc a2ag Buuean

S2T0T/0E/LL-LO/L)

WalISSINgUIY @BBay 20URIBUCH |BNULY Y|

GZOZ/LE/OL PUR SZ0Z/61/6 Bunesy pueog NYAMS

9085081

665516265
5¥651.L265

0085552

LOQFPZOL0ES
L00B8.L00DES
£LI6RLrrES
0ZZ69.LbVES

¥SE90.LLOLESE
CEELBGL0LE66

arLss

0EELELANI

(=]

g

na

litg

g
g
g
1133]

na
na

L]

fita

g
g

S20Z/s0/LL

§20Z/90/L}
Seoerenl

5Z0Z/0T/01

S20Z/10/LL

§20z/2e/0t

S202/r0riL
SZOZIE0/L L
SZ0Z/LE/OL
S202/12/01

SZOZ/AL/LL
S20Z/Pl/0L

SZOg/ivLiiiL

S20Z/1L0/LL

STQT/LLILL
STOZ/ELLL

P09r-££9-008
0osa3

eroueul4 uapue abeT aq 105 [0

0ZZ0-9£.L-008
|e1ousulg uspueT abe ag

P3woy) Joj [ejoL

LEES9Zy-LL8
pPawWoy
SS2UISNE }SEIWOS 10} [Ej0L

SS3ulsng }SeswWwos

Jseowos) 1oy [ej0]

000€-1L6£-008
1SEOWOD

uonelodion sejun L0y €101

0.6£-822-LF8
uopelodion sEIUID

Bunsiea aBebuag 4oy 110 )L

ST L22-008
Bujuiea] sbebuan

S39IAIAS NING S0} jEJOL

v8le-9.8-0E9
S301AIBS YONng

*2U| *sa4omyaN jealbig ao jejoL

£ELE-PT-898
*auf ‘Spioman jealbig
yolesap ujweluag 19) (g0l



Tl i
v LS
05°62¢E
[A4%" 7
0zl
ZF'e99
967082
BLEZ
66'¥1
¥'8ge
Z6°49)
L9LVL

007905 3
00°90§

00'vre's $
00'¥P6'E

0SS $
00625}

00°'S§ $
00'sS

00°5Z1 $
00°6Z%

199 $
199

00°0vE $
goove

844625 $

Moog
$oeg
syoog
sHoog
$jeog
jooq
jooq
Sjoog

sy00d

$yooR

$300g

pUnas 3sJ4-BUIysem MOpUIAy

SZ0T JAQUIBAON MOUS [BUOSERS 9TGZ-6LLVEH

Buijlig 1eaue Atuow

SZOZ/LO/L1 @Np SagoN LonInpaq jlosied

BOIAIFS JUOWIRDL | JSIRAN JOUUIDAON

GZ/L0/1LL ®2ilag Usel | AT

Bunealy pieog JOZZHIL sequnN gor

GOEZEELE
£806¥ELE
80¥16216
89189716
LOBIZLLE
LESBSLLE
LEPLELLE
6E6ETLLE
9/0¥6016
S.0¥6016
99Z¥B606
0ZeErs606

969281

LEEZa

gL¥09

29LL£06C

L4858

d3gleoe

L=

g

g

ng

lig

g

e

§202/0Z/01
5202/02/0)
5Z0Z/LLI0L
senz/at/olb
S20Z/91/0L
S20Z/ELIOL
S20Z/01L/0%
GZ0Z/0L/0}
§Z0Z/60/01
§20Z/60/01
§20Z/a0/01
S202/20/0L

STOTPLILY

SZTOTIYOiE L

STOT/LO/LL

Sz0z/ez/od

SZTOZ/OLLL

SZ02/50/L L

520Z/12/01

00Z8-1£6008
saoaag Aueag uesbug

*ouf ‘SWIASAS 991A19 [BLRdWY JO) ()0 L

0081-5Z26-0€9
JuU| ‘SWasAS 301Alag jeuaduw)

Bugdeaspue] famod pue Jueis) 105 e0L

£8900-LEZ-0£9
BuideaspueT Jamod pue Jueis

*auj ‘BUBUNODIY [EJUSLLILIBACS) JO) [BIOL

606E-166-LF8
*2U ‘BURUNOIIY |BJUSLILIDADS)

3417 2o} 404 [E30L

17 39019
dnoig ABojouy2a] andyas 1o} [eloL

OLbE-181-2iv8
dnoag ABoouya) aYas)

1813019 POO}d o) (A0

51243048 poold
Buipoday Aoueiys 10) 2101

1888289089
Buyuoday Asuaioy)g

00543 40} [F10L



Z2 4]
66°F1
66'CF
867HEL
56'0LL
86°B6
ar’00t

££'66E°} $
00'Zse
£€°700°

00°'SZ0'r $
00°520'%

00'ste $
00'6ve

§L550'€2 §
§1550'€2

00°000Z $
00°000'Z

00°000°Z $
00'000°2

LE78E $
LE'BE

01 9 S
691"

6261

€155

09'290°L
A

BAAY
BWFAY
BIWEAY
JeWAY
JRN-AY
EA-AY
BN-AY

ZE9ZdM aWaaiby Juang ;0 3doog AU} IPISING XIOM
SZ0Z/0E/LL OL S20Z/4/LL 2L dC ¥ CE9TAM

BusLBI) ABplioH o3 JBlLAE [euld

9Z0Z/gz/1 dnain-Buiuiel| esuajeq H8S

Buliig AIIUON SZOZ JAqIBACN

uonduasgns [enuuy JepuajeD Aexq]

Buiiig 18Uid-5Z0Z/06/9 POPUD AL 1PNy

syoeus weifiolq syead) N sde] 8|gel

63189668 AN! BLO L20L19E6508.6 Yoog pawnay
sy00g
$3009
S0y

4005

YELILE.05
9EvEi8.05
8LPELRLOE
YEV6.LBL0S
SEr6.LBL0S
68BOERLOS
164€£8.05

LLLBLLELL
559.%1.00000W

9ZBZLONSS

5BQF

B8Ea0L 1L

9FeSLLLE
vL59.516
LZYI0516
9.198% 16
¥806+ELE

g
g
g
(1]
g
g
g

g
na

g

e

iz}

S|

g

WpaJY JOpUBA
g
Ii:g
g
g

5zoz/izrol
SToTIELOL
SZOZ/ELIOL
SZOZ/EL/OL
S20Z/EL/0L
520Z/20/01
520Z/C0/0L

ST0Z/LO/LL
STOoT/ED/ L)L

SZoZZL/LL

520Z/20/01

5202/90/1%

SZ0Z/L0mL

szoz/ee/oL

5202/90/L)

520Z/60/0L
5Z02/62/0%
5Z02/L2101
520Z/verol
5Zoz/0zrol

SBIZ-S18-008
ade] 15ampiiy
{ETNURYDIIY JSIMPIN IO} RO L

00£Z-058-0€9
[EDIUBYIIN 1SOMPIIN

So1d Jouapg pue Bupybi 3sampiy Jo) (&30l

$04d JoMalxg pue BupyByy ssampiy
ayuyaeq Laspul Joy jejolL

ajuyaeq Aaspuii
DOIHINIT 195 (230

£BYI-E6E-0£9
20NN
1o AeaqiT Jo4 [ejoL

S0BEPTZSRE
3onew Amiqr]
471 'uswy % yaequaine 10} [eja.

£8r1-C6E-0E9
dT7 ‘uawy g yoeqiaine
UUNS JojULSL 10§ (B30

uuney Jajuuar

samaeg Aeiq weibuy 10} 201



Qo'leg
00'8ZF
00°45L'G

9£'912'¢ $
ggglz'e

L8Z95°) $
z.0v9

96°LF9

1265

fA:R 454

00zZZe $
00°LLL
00°LiL

647082 3
6L0LL

00°E5ZT $
00'€52°2

a0'ze 3
009k
009l

T5°0LE $
Z5°0Le

L6198 H
VAT
B6'LL
69°El
vLGL

ysa)ay Jendwol
ysayay Jeindwol

ysalay Janduwion

9z-UNr-0g-6Z-Inf-10 Aleigr Alsauy/euluQ send aleneH

yaogelpny pue ¥0cq3
coqoipny pue 3ooq3
}00qotpny PUE 300G
%00G0IpMY pUE Y00GT

$Z0Z/Z1/L ) 21BQ 9DIBG PIEPURLS Dd AMIUON
Auop-plepuers Od

$20Z/¥0/1 1-520T/E0/0 1

9202 J8q0n0-5Z07 JegaAoN

$ZOZ/LEZL-GTOZLITL
$Z0Z JaqLsAON

JagqopQ o4 B

BN-AY
IBW-AY
BW-AY
JElArAY

46054
96.L6%5!
POEOGS)

g1E9680.L

$965¥ESZOOBLOL0
6965FESZODRL0L0
PZIBEESTIIBL0L0
BSL0tESZJORI010

6599.2.82
08+09.582

1818002

$Z0ZZ1089S
5202110595

ZZELH

205056.0%
105056405
805605
005056.0%

g s¢oLreL/oL
19 $2TCZ/0ZT/0%
18 S§Z0Z/0Z/0L

g S202/1E/L0

g STCZ/EQ/LE
8 S20Z/E0/LL
g sZoT/ie/0l
g Se0T/iE/0L

18 §T0Z/TL/LL
18 520Z/0Z/0}

g S202/80/LL

g S20erL0/0L

g $20Z/10/1L
18 $20Z/1L0/0%

g SZ0T/LTioL

18 S20Z/BT/0L
189 ST0T/8T/0L
g S20Z/8Z/0L
g §20g/8z/olL

00t-8-995-0£9
o1 YIS
}52noid J0} oL

0090-1.25°008
ysontoud

BALICDAL 10 B30T

9895525912
SALIBAD
[043UBD 183 UIRIQY 10} |EJ0L

8574-505-059
[oNu0D 153d UBHO

03N 10} jEI0)

8¥19-2t9-B88
1091N

HURESMIN JO) [E0L

769.L-£12-008
HUBGSMIN

SUAdON 40} 1210l

SYHI4ON
au| sajeizossy @ obig ueblop Joj rejo]

0000-049-CLE
“au| saje1rossy B obng uebion

ade] jsompIN J0) |ejoL



00°se

00ore $
[aloli} 44

89'8LL $
00'es

B8Z'5LE

o¥F'oly

56'59L'E $
S6'S9L'E

oeiiz $
Q0°0F
0eLLL

Y6681 $
LLE9
42921

or'sLL $
sL-7A%

00°52¢ $
00°52E

vS'ELs $
¥5'el8

28Z6€'0L  $
8£°060°L-
00962
52°08E°T
05'€6L'Z

Qo' Lol

5202 sequiedad

Wawsaaul Jagluap] plepuels

Jaded Aden
sjamo] Jodey

saiddng Buiuea|D pue wWoolsay

SAWEIS PUR GZOZ JSIUIAN JORAISMON OTeOM

934 vondisosgng Ajgitoly Jojemunulio) SpISQINT 5ZOZ AON
0E/0L ‘EZ/0L '9L/01 '60/0) 'T/0| SIUSLWIBDBH

speaH do 1apn Awecuos]
ade] wWeod KA

§Z0Z '0Z PO-1Z dog

afiy uap|oD s,olpey Wolg suonipel| ABpICH UoSeas auy) st juoneuasald $ oag

aljeug/ebeubls JooQ 10} JUBWARY

pabueys yonposd Buluren AUNoas 30rZ %oeyD A ped ZLEPPS AUl BuQ o) owaly 1paid

Aluoly oyeqg
ysaley dode

1afold ssazanlag

TOM-EEL

oserl

0"ZLLL208
05280209
0-¥9gLL08

1EP8YZ

§849¥19
£685719

6l5+9866L
44501661

150482

GOETH

WO ZLerySN
S9B8ZSS|
61E25SI
o8¥Lesl
FAR AR

[[lt= rATATARI A

g ST0T/S0/LL

lig S2CZ/0E/0L
g §20Z/iZ/0L
g STOZT/SLOL

9 ST0T/L0/1L

i SZOZ/LO/LL
Mg SZ0Z/L0/LL

'8 S20Z/6Z/0}
li'd SZ0Zryz/oL

[li =FArArAWINE

520Z/0/60

g S20Z/oc/0L

¥pald Jopuaa SE0Z/51/80
SZOZ/LLIL)
g STOZ/EL/LL
g szZoe/LE/DL
iig SZ0L/LEML

088.-£620£9
SUONNIOS [EJUILLUCHAUD SLIAIFY

2219WW07) §0 Jaquuieyn abe4Ng Wiaysap 4O} |BeL

EQOE-LEZ-0E9
92JWWOY jo Jaquieys abedng wajsapy

*OU| 1384} 2SNOYalBpp 103 [0

AU 92241 ISNOYIIBRN
amdesBOSIA 405 (30,

0019-065-0£9
aydesBosia
590185 Juawabeuey anbiun Joj (1o,

£SYS-6.8-008
S901Ma S Judwabeuey anbiun

auln 104 [e301,

aun

AIqON-1 Jof |EJ0)

JIqON-L

‘5Uj $S3id aunuUARA Auungspeuieq A5 10} (EI0L

DU $53dd aupuales AUUNY/{EUIRE 9AMS

wb;3 ynos pggebew vag o7 dnoio eabaanbs 103 [ejoL

uibl3 pnog pagebet; yag 571 dnous asbBasnbg

ITI YIS 404 [RjoL



Tviol
*au| ‘'uBAGAOZ 10} [E10L

51568
00°668 H
D0'668 2202/1Z110 ) 920Z/8T/L0 € 4O T Jea A SNid Moelsueag SE£98E 9 §T02/C0/0L
U] ‘ueagoozZ
0052 S SUOBNEOS [EGUSWUQNIAUT SWALY J0} [EI0L

[ERE———.-



TseeLr $

PULE %
Lt oS DBIA IALLYHLSININGY:SISNIAXT JALLVHLSININGY 08u0dia ZrTLy osayRINg oD yaaia vsiA anjpuadyy  5ZOZAOH
ML B00C D61A SAILYHLSININOV:SISNIANT JALVHLSINIMGY osusdia ZpELy nag air) wSIA mimpusdng  SZOZ/LL/OH
PL00E  86%L 44718 oW 1 wnnid Anods Alpeds ampueday  STOTIST/OL
TLVALIOENIINT ADOTONHIIL JALLYHLSININGY osuada] o1ple
s SLi0E 49vLs widy Iy PnotD eahuelD “3U Bqopy ainppusdxs  STOZULIOL
TRYALIOSININI ADOTONHOZL IAILYHLSININOY-0audtkd 0Ly Ly
=i ze “Hids- STOZ/LOMOL-ZQG0 S408N 05} uendiasgng Ao XAl amipuedd  SZOZIZO/OL
Pl B
608  L6°46T D8I TA|LYHLSININOYSTSNIXT JALLYHLSININD v asuade] ZyL iy £pIpg ssbuIeng WideisiA oinjipuods  SZOZDMOL
00'5LL 00'SLH DN LIHHYWSNOLLOWOHA T ONLLINHY:Polidnd 012r 10010 Aiuel WEWOD WEELID oinjipusde  szOZAWDE
ESIEL $
668" DGTF LINOV-SHYHOOHS SNTIDOH Bauada) 021 b poos ZhUBLP S04LB0|LIDY eunypuedy  SZOZMBZIOH
MHE'L ST HLMOASHYHOOE SHYHOON - psUedxT O bp wridoid prag o4l 1o Log poo Zouolir sEies|use] elhypuoda]  SRDZBTOL
SZTTIL'L  ORTOF HOVIHINO ONY SINIATSWYHOONd siedad Syl b ooz Bujeqd U] BTN J90n0 (e vivze  olmipuedal  g2nESzOL
oy'ert  1EBE HOWIHLNO ONY SINIATSNYHOOH 030 Srirp STORISTIOY 0y Jepuiewuoy sagmayLy selg uny ol aumipuadxy  gznzvOL
wesy  vGZEE HOYIHIND ONY SINIAT-SNvHOON 09U0dKS Srivy BATVU R SOWIC) [RAIWLIED Auedwog Buipayy, [mwen0 emipladxy  SIOLSLAL
BEVIL B8 HOWIHLNO ONY SINIATSHYUTOB 98400k ShLIy uanALO3aQ ueoMa||EH Yelwpss oumpladiy  szoz ool
[:-4%:} =218 HINOA-SWYHO0 N SAVHOO A 0aLada Or Ly e uoow doys o} yied amipuada  szoziooL
00°kE ] HOWIHLNG ONY SINSAT SHYHOONd 0eundq Shthy P00 s eg tUOD 7 oangpuednd  GLOTAOLED
L1 ]
WHZ E0RE IOVLSOd'SISNILNT FALLYHLSININGYBsuadT GEELY csimsoy BRI (81804 SN oinppuodad  STOTETOL
00T 6D 3IDVISOd'SAENINT JALLVHLSININGv-oetod3 geg elimsoy EAIeg |EEod SN alppueddd  SZozTLOL
vEPGE  VSLE IDVLSO SISNIANT JAILVHLISININGY oeUadea JecLe ofiejeag 03NS |E180d 5N amppueda  czozlzol
COCLE 00HKE SIVOIQOI IS TWDIA0IHI-SIVIHALYW AMVHEITasiadxa OLIZY MDY UCESE DIy oungy:z obuspa sayplodxy  gzomBNOL
o6z 0062 1INAY ONNCA-SWTEO0Nd SNVEDOHC asuad:a ittyy 40GERG XOog WA WA sl [esanlun amipodiy  SZOZADNOL
Lz
% T A L HIHLON ¥ ¥ HOIYAINESNOLLYNISO ¥ SILLINIDV:emundnd 3615y wmodag oBouBig  uifig winog oseefol; vAA DT dnosp aeloenbs  epgEm  emppusdxy  SZDZOWOL
LSOEE'L  OO°08Y Q004-E311ddNS SISHNIINT JAILILSININGY erueda] prEiy Jis0deg jusAT eatBS-ut DU UBMIWEHOILS oA UK oihygpuedxy  S2OZOMIOL
iSD%8 W9k Q003-5311ddNS SISNIINT IALLVHULSININGY:Bouede FrELE ea azeg jemop oinypuedx  SZOZSTOL
608 OL'BEE 000-5311dINS SISNIIXT IALLYULSINIW:souede]) prEly pooy TZRd 8HE50Y ainypuedsy  STOLSZOL
GS'56 poly HIHLOW ¥ BORIALNESNOILYHIJO ¥ STLMIOVSewuednd 55165 soddng aousuajuiiy apusual amipuadx3  SZOT/BOOH
Slvysy o000V £3NA HOUVISOSSYSISNIIKI SALYHLSININAY eauedsT 0gELy wunE Jejlwuar uciiesiBoy souniepes 1nd Y| STOT uopBRossy ADIgTT sioun umpuodsy  SZOZECAL
Stvs LK -ilids= saddng asueuauoy spislaw cinjpusday  SIOZTOOL
oo’z §
00082 00'0BE OSI IAILYLSININGY:SISNI X TALLYHLSININ OV 0auds ZhCiy IO 0TSO0 Lo eumppuaded  SZOT/LOMGL
ejue[rg  Junouny s uojduosegowan swen wny adfy ayeq
UONOESURIY

ST0Z '1L 4990130 - 0f Jaquiaidag
Junooay Aq [jejaq UonRIesuel]
JaysIq Aleiqi anqnd oBesiyD 3sap

jued WL D041 Jo} Mol
LTLZH -1 LL QYD 403 R0l

Aridd -it bL OuvD
SEVEE -Hd 19 QD 40} oL

SCLZH -Ed L0 QUYD
GLLZN-SA LS OdVD 10} 0L

812 -S4 LS OuvD
LOLZA -SY iF QBYD 40l oL

Lol -5V LY QHvD
CEOZH - 10326410 1T OHVD 10} [130L

£60ga » Japadd L ddvd
89LLy - s0108J10 L1 QHYD 10} [B10)

ABLLY - 4UBR|] 4 QYD
Hurg WL DD



LO9VS'6L

o

00°09 Buistoau} 9ad 12Goia0 uogesodio) spjausg askodwa €5Z0Z'¥L 0L AU S20Z/LE/0L
7L'gZ0'L szog Buiig 1eg000 ucidwy 2 §20T°¥L 0% 334D SZ0Z/LEDL
1Lz’ szoz Buligg Jagopo uoiduwy SeeTYL'0L oI SZ0Z/LE/OL
Z8'GET'LL S20Z {i0sied 18GOI00 JHNI 5202 48900 $9342D SZ0Z/LE/OL
junouwry uonduosagiowaly aweN wnyN adfj uonoesuel]  ajep uopoeSURI]
§202 1990120

Jouysiqg Aeiqi alqnd obesys 3sam
jle}ag ¥o9yo jenuep

£285¢

FAA: 151

LZ8SE

0Z8SE
o8 Lt Buppau) xueg aignday 05901



ZLND Wd 90:01 5Z0Z ‘b1 42QWanoN ‘Aepuy SISE] [eruooy

G5'EY'L (2]
00°00Z'L 64 Hwad sbeysod sping weiboud J2)5ewisod 1109 3¥284] GZOZ/LE/OL

ZF9SE
00°00L 007 Aaes ypm welboid iy 3| 'ajqisia apew 2)doad 6009 Hoayd SZ0Z/e2/0L

PLOGE
GG'REL YO2N Jaent pig YOON-22MENN 0L0S ¥oayd S§Z02/02Z/04

Gi95E

yses Anad xued 2gndey 0090k
unowry uondussag/owapn aweN wnpN adA) uonoesuel]  JJEp uopJdesuel]
§202 41990120

ysIg Areagi atgngd obeoiyd 3sep
[felaQ ¥23y) ysed Ayad



Fina 1cial Report

For the 4 Month(s) Ended October 31, 225
F.5CAL YEAR 2026



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DiSTRICT
Budget vs. Actual Summary

For the 4 Month(s) Ended Qctober 31, 2025

33% of Fiscal Year

% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
REVENUE
Property Taxes 2,941,378 2,976,853 99%
interest 31,793 76,350 42%
Replacement Taxes - 50,952 0%
Service Fees 9,890 12,200 81%
Other Revenue (Program Rental) - - 0%
Grants 2,903 42,958 7%
Miscellaneous 789 1,500 53%
Debt Proceeds / Sale of Asset - - 0%
Transfer-In - - 0%
Actual Revenues 2,986,753 3,160,813 94%
Budgeted Revenues 3,160,813
% Diff 94%
% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Personnel 557,209 1,999,073 28%
IMRF 40,546 127,000 32%
Administrative 25,090 90,162 28%
Admin Technology 62,285 172,358 36%
Library Materials - Books 55,211 129,315 43%
Library Materials - Periodicals 2,321 10,950 21%
Library Materials - Audio & Visual 8,583 59,535 14%
Library Material - Maintenance 740 10,520 7%
Technology Services 48,584 96,573 50%
Programs 12,426 41,149 30%
Marketing & Promotion 10,066 31,005 32%
Facilities & Operations 73,426 215,901 34%
Utilities 39,179 99,102 40%
Professional Services 48,572 65,570 74%
Board Expenses 1,068 12,600 8%
Actual Expendifures 985,304 3,160,813 31%
Budgeted Expenditures 3,160,813 |
% Diff 31%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 2,001,449 - n/a
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE
Equipment & Building 236,378 325,000 73%
Actual Expenditures 236,378 325,000 73%
Budgeted Expenditures 325,000
% Diff 73%
TOTAL SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 1,765,071 {325,000)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,627,313
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,392,384









WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs, Actual Summary
For the 4 Month{s) Ended October 31, 2025

33% Of Fiscal Year

Y OF
Aceount Descriplion General IMRF Special Reserve Total Actual Total Budget Budget
REVENUE
Property Taxes 2,806,917 134,430 - 2,941,378 2,976,853 99%
Interest 30,308 830 555 31,793 76,350 42%
Replacement Taxes - - - - 50,952 0%
Service Fees 9,660 - - 9,850 12,200 1%
Other Revenue {Pregram Rental) - - - - ~ 0%
Granis 2,503 - - 2,803 42,058 1%
Miscellaneous 789 - - 789 1,500 53%
Debt Proceeds / Sate of Asset - - - - - 0%
Transfer-fn - - - - - 0%
Actual Revenues 2 850,607 135,380 585 2,986,753 3,160,813 94%
Budgeted Revenues 3,042,663 118,150 - 3,160,813
% Diff 84% 1156% na 94%
OQPERATING EXPENDITURES -
Personnef 557,209 - - 557,200 1,960,073 28%
IMRF - 40,546 - 40,546 127,000 32%
Administrative 25,080 - - 25,080 80,162 28%
Admin Technology 62,285 - . 62,285 172,358 36%
Library Materials - Books 55211 - - 55,211 129,315 43%
Library Materials - Periodicals 2,32t - - 2,32t 10,850 21%
Library Materials - Audio & Visual 8583 - - 8,583 59,535 14%
Library Material - Maintenance 740 - - 740 10,520 7%
Technology Services 48,594 - - 48,584 96,573 50%
Programs 12,426 - - 12,426 41,140 30%
tarketing & Promotion 10,066 - - 10,066 31,005 32%
Facliities & Operations 73,426 - - 73426 215,901 34%
Utilities 35,179 - - 9,178 99,102 40%
Professional Services 48,572 - - 48,572 65,570 74%
Board Expenses 1,066 - - 1,066 12,600 8%
Actual Expenditures 944,758 40,546 - 985 304 3,180,813 3%
Budgeted Expenditures 3,033,813 127,000 - 3,180,813
% Diff A% 32% na 3%
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES & DEBYT SERVICE
Equipment & Bullding 236,378 - - 236,378 325,000 73%
Aclual Expenditures 236,378 - - 236378 325000 n/a
Budgeted Expenditures - - 325,000 325000
% Diff n/a nia wa n/a
General IMRF Special Reserve Total Actaal Total Budgel
TOTAL SURPLUS /(DEFICIT) 1,669,671 94,845 665 1,765,071 (325,000)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,436,610 63,252 127,251 +,827,313 1,627,313
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,106,481 158,067 127,808 3,392,384 1,302,313

Furd Balance as % of Tolal Expenditures 5% 3505 va ~ . 278%



WEST CH!CAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs. Actual Detadl
QOclober 31, 2025

Monthly Tolal - "Budget - - General IMRF Speclal Reserve ¥TD Total YTD Budgel $ Over Budget % of Budpet
Ravenues SRR L I b o EE g
30010 - PROPERTY TAXES T T -2 5 L I 2,805,917.48 1M 480 07 0.00 24137755 . 2876,853.00 ¢ [ 3547545 . S4B1%
32010 - PERS PROPERTY REPLACEMENT TAX RS 1. | IR 0.00 000 000 000 ... 60,952.00 © <50952.00 Jo00%
33000 - INTEREST INCOME : 30,307.88 93025 0.00 3123813 . T75,000.00 43,7687 41.85%
33040 - INTEREST-IL FUND BLDA CONST 0.00 .00 55495 CooEB4S 135000 0G0 -185.08 41.9§%
35100  FINES 260 0.00 000 L ‘260 0oL 0 : ‘260 ~ - 100.0%
35150 - PHOTOGOPY/MICROFORMGOPYFAX 3,620.04 0.00 0.00 362084 - BB00.00 .0 -5,870.08 3821%
35510 - LOST AND PAID HATERIALS 508572 0.00 0.00 D 556572 ot 120000 - . 4,78532 497 14%
5710 - HON RESIDENT FEES 291.30 0,00 0.00 . 20130 .0 150000 ¢ T8I0 . 1842%
15310 - BOOK SALES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o 000 G0 L 0%
36030 - MEMORIALS AND DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 L 000 Tl 10000 .. +100.00 R X
35035 : CONATIONS-SUMMER READING 0.00 0.00 0.00 e 000 G T 100000 01T SL000.00 0.0%
35045 - DEVELOPER DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©0.00 < 20000 - -20000 L 00%
38010 - PER GAPITA GRANT 000 0.00 0.00 SL a0 4285900 - 42095800 . OO
38020 - OTHER GRANTS 290335 0.00 0.00 290335 - . 11000 S0 290935 - . 1000%
36022 - FAMILY LITERACY GRANT 0.00 0.00 000 17000 . 0.00 BETARY i 11, o EEREPRP R 1 Y1 2.
38010 - OTHER INGOME 789.00 0.00 0.00 769.00 . 20000 £89.00 3.5%
33015 - PROGRAM ROCM RENTAL 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ©o 000 0.00 o0%
33016 - PROGRAM ROCM REIMBURSEJENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 005
39100 - DEBT PROCEEDS / SALE OF ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 BN 11 ¢ 0%
39200 - TRANSFERS 1N 0.00 0.00 0.00 N L 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,850,807 27 13539032 55485 2,935,752.58 - - . 3,18081300 ITA06046 - . B449%
Expeaditures
1E - PERSONNEL R EA PR R L e
41100 - SALARIES 14,4489 - 13214808 441,850.14 0.00 0.00 44195014 - 1,685777.00 114362685 | 278T%H
41110 - INS-HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE, FSA L0243 69 00 24.134.83 1989203 0.00 0.00 DT088208 0 28681600 - - - -216025.92 1 26.82%
41120 - FICA EXPENSE 182705% 0 8,032.33 3281720 0.00 0.00 3261720 -112,00000 - £15,39280 - 29.42%
41130 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 053855 000 47500 37163 0.00 0.00 ~aptes o R10000 L L1,728.37 T TH
41140 - WORKERS COMPENSATION D00 L1987 2.378.00 0.00 0.00 237800 L 2318.00 0.0 £00.0%
Subtotal - 14269745 .. 166,589.42 557,209.05 0.00 0.00 - 567,209.05 - 1,599,073.00 - - ~1441,E6385 21817
2E - ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES DR L : S T L
41310 - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,184.58 2500.00 0.00 0.00 - - 2,600,00 - 1421600 . -11,61500 B -
41320 - TRAVEL Sa24.67 2620353 0.00 0.00 . 262633 . 1509600 | L 248967 . . 5154%
41330 - ASSOCIATION DUES Dl 428 500.00 0.00 0.00 ©500.00 0. BD5SLDO L. - 555100 . 826%
45332 - PAYROLL PROCESSING . 74533 2,119.74 0.0 0.00 L2874 T Be44.00 RN 2 - BRI < I i )
49334 - OFFIGE SUPPLIES GENERAL s BTROD 2,203.7% 0.00 0.00 . 220075 - 44,700.00 E +9,495 29 Joieedn
41338 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT . +1,535.83 624554 0.00 0.00 : 1843000 - - -12,184.45 33.89%
41338 - POSTAGE . © 750.00 268749 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00 C8,H251 - 3208%
41342 - ADKINISTRATIVE MISC B L E. ) 926.94% 0.00 0.00 162800 .. . -B¥909 - . -57.01%
4144 . SUPPLEES-FORD s T RN 191.67 4,632.06 0.00 0.00 - 9,500.00 485784 . . 4B76%
41346 - MATERIALS & RESOURGE RECOVERY 08940 143333 28585 0.00 0.00 C480000 - . - +1334.05 18.62%
41348 - CIRGULATION SERVICES SUPPLIES o 000 .0 3332 B2.13 0.00 0,00 4,000.00 . -3,917.87 . 205%

Subtotal 625637 T 1.513.50 25083.85 0,00 0.00 25,083 B5 T,162.00 65,072 14 2781w



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs. Actual Detadl
October 31, 2025

Menthiy Total - Budgst General IMRF Special Reserve YTD Totat _Y¥D Budget $ OverBudgel % of Budget
3E - ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNOLOOY EXPEN PP R R RN R N
41400 - IT EQUIPMENT UPGRADES-STAFF T 1,B46T5 1T 710,58 10,862.29 0.00 0.00 3085229 .- - BS2T00 - 0233620 G 127.39%
41410 - SOFTWARE STAFF 245264 6,470.20 0.00 0.00 CUGAT0A0 . BLI4500 1 CASET4TO T 1241%
41416 - PHONE SYSTEM RO X R 0.00 0.00 0.00 L0 0og - 000 1T 0.0%
41420 - TECHNGLOGY MANAGEMEMT U 5,400.07 3362257 0.00 0.00 13382257 . B85SIE00 - -B4E034D | 34.33%
41425 - WARRANTIES/EXTENDED CARE ©9,92000 11,120.41 0.00 0.00 1512941 © 13,170.00 2,040 59 BL51%
Subtotal . 18,621.48 ... 14,363,371 GFEE 0.0 0.0 6228467 . ATZMSR00 T -ji0.07343 . 35 14%
4E - UBRARY MATERIALS BOOKS S T L T
42112 - REFERENCE-ELECTRONIC L pases M,761.22 0.00 0.00 76122 03540700 - B457B - 984E%
42120 - BODKS-ADULT 10,208.8% L 14,481.75 0.00 0.00 C144B175 . T 6900000 ¢ . 5451825 - - - 2099%
42122 - BOONS-LITERACY Y B 0.00 0.00 0,00 : 2000 T A70.00 C0c. L3700 Gt OO
42130 - BODKS-YOUNG ADULT CLABTR 597.67 0.00 0.00 S BQTET - 000300000 . -2,402.33 L 49.92%
42140 - BOOKS-YOUTH IERRRAY-~ § 1 IS 5324.89 0.00 0.00 532483 | 2053800 . 4520041 - 25.93%
42170 - RBPALL BOOK REPLACEMENT 0,00 45.54 0.00 0,00 4584 ©4,000.00 -954.08 4.59%
Subtotal — ¢ 10,314,107 10,1762 EE211.47 000 0.00 521147 . 120315100 7430353 . 4LiH
SE - IBRARY MATERIALS-PERIODICALS S . SR S
42210 + PERIODICALS : 5,00 91250 232120 0.00 0.00 232420 - 10950.00 8,620.80 : 21.2%
Subtotaf . - -8.00. T T DELE 232120 (3] .60 T 23 - J0550,00 TBE680 . . 212%
6E + LIBRARY MATERIALS-AUBIO VISUAL B EEN STy Sl : S
42320 - AV MATERIALS-ADULT 248674 00000 0,833.33 7.523.61 0.00 0.00 S7,52381 - 4B000.00 T - -DB.AT639 | G 1636%
42330 « AV MATERIALS-YOUNG ADULT DI 29167 0.00 0.00 0.00 U000 . 3e0000 T 380000 - 0.0%
42340 - AV MATERIALS-YOUTH _ 2193 . B3AE2S 1.059.55 0.00 0.00 . 1,059.55 10,045.00 _-BB7545 - 1056%
Subtotat . .- ZA56.08 . . 4081.25 BE83.16 0.0a 6.60 TTUBEBAAE T . £9535.00 T i047545 T 3442%
7E - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES IR ’ SO T I
42400 - LIBRARY CONSORTIUM 2,877.60 17,265.00 0,00 0.00 | 117.265.00 SIMM53000 01726500 - 50.0%
42405 + INTERNET SERVICES 207267 832099 0.00 0.00 " B3N 24872.00 | .48551.01 . 334E%
42420 - SOFTWARE PUBLIG S » 1,976.50 10,267.70 0.00 0.00 1026770 23718.00 0 1345030 - 4329%
42445 - IT EQUIPMENTAIPGRADES-PUBLIC L A78785 G 142108 12,730,580 0.00 0.00 -12,730.80 13.453.00 722.20 |4 B3%
Subtatat 2153724 . BAT.I5 4655445 0.00 0.00 2850449 T 9B 579.00 3%,172.50 BHATE
2E+ LIBRARY MATERIAL MAINTENANGE R : s s S S
42500 - PROCESSING-TECHNICAL SERVICES 4B A4 DT BSTED 739.66 0.00 0.00 73986 . 1028000 . 0 -8.65044 . 749%
42510 - CATALOGING TOOL R0 19,47 0.00 0.00 0.00 Soveoa 230,00 23000 0005
42515 + DIGITALIZATION PROJECTS L go) i 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 L 000 0.00 . e 0.0%
Sublotal™ ... 24844 ... . BIGAT 73956 0.69 600 73955 . . 10.520.00 TO3%
SE » PROGRAMS R L : : : e
44120 - PROGRAMS-ADULT CUIC307T.08 T 107642 4,383.87 0.00 0.00 L 4,383.87 Cl1280500 3397%
44130 « PROGRAMS-YOUNG ADULT Lo 2Bt Tl 29867 E07.34 0.00 0.00 S BOTM .- 3.500.00 2307%
44135 . PROGRAMS-SUMMER READING SLiiiiop0: 402 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 000 - 4,139.00 0.0%
44140 - PROGRAMS-YOUTH Sl 68049 83375 3,854.24 0.00 0.00 385824 .+ 10,005.00 3BE2%
44145 - EVENTS AND OUTREACH 4,205.00 83,33 3,380.12 0.00 0.00, 3.380.12 - 10,600.00 3 B9
Subtotat” - 208157 . 3420.08 1242551 0.00 LX) 1242557 473500 T 1337084 . 2R
10E - MARKETING & PROMOTIONS S T P
44210 - MARKETING {8489 1,857.57 0.00 0.00 . 1,851.57 CUIa5ER00 L 170943 5208%
45215 - WEBSITE FRRTTENY-: 3,198.79 0.00 0.00 P 238879 - 4.902.00 $1,7032f - . B526%
44220 « PROMO MATERIALS-ADULT L9785 503,52 0.00 0.00 D E03E2 .. 320000 0 -2606.08 45.75%
44240 - PROMO MATERIALS YOUTH 00 L %0.00 8.00 0.00 : 5000 170000 - - -1,610.00 | 528%
44245 - PROGRAM GUIDE LU p00 T 1,460.67 441595 0.00 0.00 441585 - 17.538.00 L +13,220.05 2504%
44250 « SURVEYS L. A -'0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 g.00 000 oo%

Subtatal . 3825 258375 10,066.23 0.00 .00 10,068 23 31,005.00 -20,934.77 32475



H1E - FACILITIES & OPERATIONS
45910 » JANITORLAL SERVICE
45112 - SECURITY SERVICE
45115 - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
45115 . COVID 19 SUPPLIES
45117 - SECURITY CAMERAS
45120 - SHOW REMOVAL
45130 : EXTERIOR LANDSCAPING
45140 - EXTERIOR R & M-OTHER
45150 - HYACRE M
45155 - GENERAL BLDG SERVICES

45160 : CONTRACT INSPECTION & MAJINTENAN

45165 - INTERIOR R & M-OTHER

12E - UTILITIES
45319 « UTILITIES-GAS
45320 - UTIUTIES-ELEGTRIC
45339 - UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
45340 - UTILIMES-WATER
45350 - UTILITIES-TRASH

13E - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
45504 « INSURANCE
45505 - AUOIT
43510 - LEGAL
45515 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
45520 - ACCOUNTING

#4E - LIBRARY BOARD EXPENSES

45500 - CONFERENCE & TRAINING-BOARD

45605 « PROF SERVICES-SECRETARIAL
45610 - LEGAL NOTICES AND ADS

45E « CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

46500 - CAPTIAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING

46510 - CAPITAL PROJEGTSINTERKOR
16E - GRANT EXPENSES

49600 - GRANT EXPENDITURES

49605 - GRANT EXP FAMILY LITERAGY

18E {MRF EXPENSES
92600 - IMRF EXPENSE

70E - SPECIAL RESERVE EXPENDSTURES
10000 - HVAG

$0E  TRANSFERS OUT
90000 « TRANSFERS OUT

Het fncome

WEST CHiCAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs, Actua Detail
October 31, 2025

T Reany © 171 e — ) — il "
Manthiy Total ' Budget General IMRF Speclal Reserve YTD Total . XTD Budgat $ Over Budget % of Budgst
2,41B.66 . P 416.67 9,656.64 0.00 0.00 965684 20.000.00 . -19,333.38 L 3339%

1,93526 1,845.08 7,453 55 0.00 0.00 DL TASAS6 | 22,953.00 +14,699.44 23 65%

. 508,33 2,137.55 0.00 0.00 2,137.85 . B,100.00 . 295245 35.04%

L0600 0.00 000 0.00 R 1= I R 1 ] L 000 0.0%

414.58 o.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 4,975.00 | 4,876.00 0.0%

217,92 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘0.00 - 27,815.00 S 2791500 0.0%

2,146.42 18,975.00 0.00 0.00 16,676.00 2575700 . -H,782.00 | B59%

76867 1,510.78 0.00 000 1,510.78 L g20000 - 788922 L 18.42%

2,083.33 15,023.03 0.00 0.00 15,023,03 L, 25,000.60 S A997687 . BOOSH

83567 792250 0.00 0.00 7.922.60 4. 10,040.00 249780 0 7881%

2,071.75 9,171.19 0.00 0.00 9,171.49 2486100 - -15,689.81 - 36.89%

. o 2,68333 3,566 23 0.00 0.00 3,566 23 35,000.00 -27,433.77 11.5%

Sublotal .. 14,240,159 A7.551.15 7342645 G.00 0.00 7342648 T 21650100 . - ~14ZA1452 T - HADI%
05485 ¢ 1,041.67 2,200.31 0.00 0.00 220031 01250000 . T1-10,289.69 176%
lae7872 4,333 13,859.04 0.00 0.00 13,859.04 [ §2,000.00 38,140.96 26.65%
U052 0 85167 17,804.59 0.00 0.00 17,804.59 . '22,420.00 561542 76.02%
238 93333 4,92669 0.00 0.00 . 492569 . 10,000.00 507421 4926%

RN T AL  93.60 38968 0.00 0.00 359,55 4,182.00 192 44 L 3296%

Subd{otak Ti3ed . 35,179.18 5.00 5.00 IGE0.98 oo GGIDZ00 . BOSZAE2 . 30E%
RRRREIE 1: I 16,623.09 0.00 000 1682300 © - 234000 .0 A57TM T1.64%

- 2,000.00 | 11,530.00 0.00 0.00 1163000 - L7 44,500.00 SR Y 1] 100.0%

- 3,262.50 13,685.00 0.00 0.00 © 1358500 - 12000.00 - . 1,585.00 L 113.21%

TR X 0.00 0.00 0.00 B X I "p00 p00 0%

1.718.50 5,833.50 0.00 0.00 6.833.50 © . 1850000 -32,008.50 38.18%

Subtotal - 6,881.00 k AB5T1ED D.00 000 TABETED. T 6557000 ' 3689850 - . JA0BE
CToed ot 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 000 7,500.00 750000 . ‘0056

. : 34167 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 102000 - - 4,100.00 308000 . C24.88%

] 63.33 46.00 0.00 0.00 L 4BOQ - 1,000.00 .954.00 Y

Subtotal 3404 1,650.00 T.066.00 000 0.00 T06600 T 12E0000 - -11,534.00 T 045%
L 27,033.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '925,600.00 225,000.00 - 0.6%

90,000,00 0.00 238,377.50 0.00 0.00 238,377.50 0.00 218377.60 —___ 100.0%

Subilotal GOO00.00, - .. 2708338 235377160 050 0.0a 23837750 T 325,000.60 -8B GE 50 EFEETY
0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 £1.00 0%

Subtotal™ . 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 T 0.00 000 - T —0.00 0.0%
10.260.54 10,583,33 0.00 40,545.51 0.00 4051551 427,000.00 -56,454,49 3183

Subtotal - 1026054 . T - A0BBIS .60 4054551 0.0 S0545.61 . . . 321,00000 - - -BBAGIAT T 31535
000 0.09 0.ca 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtetal 0.0 o0 0.00 000 PR T 0.00 L 000 O
000 ‘0,00 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal o0 - 000 0.0 .00 .00 .00 000 [ 0.0
AR Y42 T Go0ABA42 7,181,335.82 40,545 51 0.0 122160133 348501300 _ 278418167 - 3506%

" RIT,060.05 ~27,083.33 4,669 87145 54,844,681 BEIS5 TESOTTel 35500000 20000712t E4310%







GZ0T ‘T€ 1903100 pPapuy (S)YIUuoA § 243 104
SISATeuy [ernueur,



193png 70 %18 10 068'6$ PIIISN0D -
S99,] IAIIG

193png Jo %cF I0 €6/ TES PaIR[0D —
}SOIdIU] e

%0 10 0§ Pa9[[0D -
saxe] yuourode[day e

(AjunoD 93en(] WOy JUSW[[eIsu] pug
sT) saxe], A11odord paiedpng Jo %66 10 8/ TH6'C$ PIIAII0D -
soxe] A}JdoiJ

193png 12101, JO %¥6

Teax 393png Jo % ¢S




%16

#1Ad %

WE_O@S ssnusnay pajebpng

%16 €18'091°¢ M.mm\.,@mm.m SANUBARY [enjy

eju - - uj-Jaysuel]
Bl - ; 18SSY JO ajeg / spaadold 1g8q
%ES 0051 mw\. SnoauejadsI
%L 856°CY Wmom.m sjuelo)
- BjU - .. (1eluay weiboly) anuaaay Jaylo
%18 002¢l Wommnm $994 20IAI9S
%0 256°0S - soxe] juswaoe|day
%V 05€°9. Mm@.;m Jsaseu|
%66 £58'9/6°C Em L¥6°C saxe] Apadoid

1bpng 12bpng |ejol | |enjoy [ejoL uoljdussaqg unoaay
30 %

SONUDAIY






Tea) ja3png jo %¢¢

193png jo % 0% -
SOTH[IIN

1P3png jo %3¢ -
suotnerad() 29 sanI[IOEg

6£G°G1¢ uawed soueInsu] DAOURE] -

18png jo %yL -
S9JIAIIG [EUOISSJOI ]

193png Jo %6¢ -
S[eLIdjeIN AreIqry

193png Jo %9¢ -
AZojouda], ‘unupy

193png Jo %87 -
[OUUOSIS

1938png 83101, JO %S¢




%L

#$d %

sainpuadx3 pajsbpng

salnypuadx3 jenoy

FOINYFS 18930 ? SFHENLIANIdXT “TVLIdVD

#4d %

sasuadxg ueis)
Buipiing ® juswdinb3

sainyipuadx3 payebpng

salnypuadx3 jenpy

000'S2E
000'SzE 8/€°9€7
000'52¢ 81€'9€2

%1€

£18°091°¢
€1809L°¢ ¥0£'586
009°C1 9901
0.5's9 ciS'sy
20166 B8.1°6S
106'G12 STAR)
S00°LE 99001
6vL LY 9yl
025'0L ov.
€15'96 858
S€5'65 £86°8
0S6°0L 12€°C
SiLe‘6Ch 112°s5
8SETLL 58229
Z91°'06 060'G2
000° 221 VS Op
£20°'666°1 602°18S

1ebpng  39bpng jejol [en3oy |ejol

30 %

sasuadx3 pieog

SOOIAISS |BUOISSS}0.d

SSIN

suonesado 2 senljoey
uolowol 4 ¥ bunsyiey
swelbold

saoinleg Abojouyoa)
aouBUdUIBIA - jelaley Aelgi
[ensia g olpny - sjeusie|y Aleiqi
s|eoipoliad - sjelsien Aeiq
$Hyo0g - Slelaey Aelqn
ABojouyoa] ulwpy
SAljelIsIuIWpY

JHI

[puUOSIad

SIUNLIANIdXT ONLLYEIHO

uonduossag JUNooaoYy












THE LAW OFPICES OF

Goreqrine;, Stime; Newmary Ritemar & WBruckner: it

HARTMAN E, STIME (1927-1991)
ROY I. PEREGR E

THOMAS M. Nbw MAN

ROGER A. RITZMAN

MARK A, RITZMAN

October 21, 2025

LEVY O DINANCE REMINDER
A.LIBRARY ISTRICTS

The deadline for passing your Levy Ordinance is
Tuesday, December 2, 2025 )
(t :first Tuesday in Decembe:

The deadline for filing your Levy Ordinance with the
County Clerk is Tuesday, December 30, 2025
(the last Tuesday in December)?

B.CITY/V LAGE LIBRARIES

City Libraries and Village Libraries should confirm w 1 City Officials/Village Officials
that all necessary Library financial information has been provided and that the City
Levy/Village Levy incorporates the Library Levy.

175 ILCS 16/30-85(b)
175 ILCS 16/30-85(c)
*To avoid any problem with filing and County Clerk holiday schedules, we recommend filing at least one week

before Tuesday, December 30, 2025,
hispaifpsnrbeon sharepolnt com/sitaw/PS/Shaced Documente/OenttalV | LIBRARYDIST/FORM S/ L evy Ordiasnce Reminder 2025 docx



Library Director Report
November 2025

FINANCIAL UPDATE

% Fiscal Year Elapsed = 33.3%

L)

PERSONNEL

()

\J

% Investment Funds (Illinois Funds Accounts)

x  (GASB 54 Emergency Fund: $749,488.53 (+ $2,692.80)
» New Building & Construction Fund: $38,005.45 (+ $136.55)
= General (Corporate) Fund: $86,289.99 ($310.06)

« The Library Director:

Attended the Library Trunk or Treat on 10/25

Attended the Library Board Meeting on 10/27

Met with Sikich and the IT Librarian on 10/28 for the Quarterly Business Review Meeting
Attended the council of governments meeting on 10/28 at the District 25 headquarters
Met with KI Furniture and the facilities assistant on 10/29 to discuss current and future
furniture options and needs for the library

Facilitated a meeting with staff on 10/29 to discuss Frosty Fest participation

Attended the Library Foundation meeting with the facilities assistant on 11/3 to discuss the
potential funding of a digital sign for the library (a sample sign was on-site 11/3 to provide an
example of how the sign would appear on library property); also discussed with the library foundation
the possibility of providing funding to kickstart the Dolly Parton Imagination Library in
West Chicago; discussed sponsorship of a train as part of the WeGo Full Steam Ahead
initiative

Met with Sikich on 11/4 to discuss AT&T Fiber failover speeds/bandwidth options
Attended Rotary meetings on 11/5 & 19

Hosted the staff in-service on 11/7; the agenda and the survey results are included in the
board packet for review

Hosted the Managers Advisory Meeting on 11/10

Met with a representative from the Dolly Parton Imagination Library on 11/11 to discuss
participation projections and necessary seed money to begin the program in West Chicago
Met with representatives from the League of Women Voters, the adult services manager
and the assistant library director on 11/12 to discuss possible information sharing and
programming about the spring elections

Attended the WeGo Full Steam Ahead Train Committee Meeting on 11/13

Met with a representative from Traliant and the assistant library director on 11/14 to
discuss online staff training options

Discussed library card options and provided a tour of the library to the District 94
Superintendent on 11/14

Met with the Supervisor of Winfield Township, the assistant library director and the adult
services manager on 11/18 to discuss various ways to pariner, share information, and
improve and strengthen services to the community

<+ Employee Highlights

Joana P., Circulation Services Clerk, began on November 3 - WELCOME JOANA!



Facilities Monthly Report — November 2025

BUILDING SYSTEMS (HVAC / MECHANICAL)

*  Midwest Mechanical inspected VAV Box 16 serving Director’s office. Damper actuator mechanism
was failing, VAV Box 5 next door to director’s office was inspected also. Box showed communication
failure. All wiring and terminals tightened and system reset. Delta followed and replaced Damper
actuator and confirmed connections to VAVs, now properly working,

¢ Completed heating season Preventative Maintenance: replaced air handler filters, adjusted belts,
greased bearings on supply and return AHU, serviced base-mounted pumps, replaced worn P-2
pump coupler.

» Collected glyco! sample from chilled water loop. Current protection level measured at -10
degrees.

» Confirmed boilers functioning properly with tested burner controls, flame signals, operation
pressures, and temperatures.

» Verified proper combustion air and make-up water operation.

» Set evaporator heater control circuit to on.

+ Midwest Mechanical and Delta completed inspection of VAV Zones, removed overrides, and

unlocked low set point values.
» Increased night setback to 68 degrees across building.
»  All TRANE VAV boxes currently operating in Default Mode due to Deita communication failure.
Follow up required from Midwest Mechanical and Delta.
s Adjusted BAS programming for daylight savings to ensure correct exterior lighting activation times.
e Building Chiller was turned off for the rest of the year.

SAFETY SYSTEMS
. installed Naloxone box and submitted replacement request for latch issue.
. Submitted staff Narcan training roster to DuPage County Health Department.
. Kings Il corrected emergency elevator phone audio malfunction.

BUILDING EXTERIOR AND STRUCTURAL

. Imperial Services completed full exterior window cleaning.
. Midwest Mechanical secured bike rack wrap using proper seal gaskets.

SIGNAGE AND FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS

. Parvin Clauss and Watchfire performed on-site demonstration of proposed digital sign.

. Warking with Image360 to complete new door signage for Study Rooms, Conference Room,
Teen Area, and Program Room.

. Improved Read-n-Roll display by removing film, cleaning, and adding weather stripping for
moisture protection.

. Coordinated pickup of two free signage display pieces from Lincoinwood Library.

. American National Sprinkler conducted the irrigation system shut-off for the year, no issues.







































521 Items ordered.

403 Ttems received not processed.
189 Items on-order.

3 Donations.

2 Ttems cancelled.

1 Replacement.

1 Item returned.

Cataloged:
o 1816 Items added to the collection.

‘Withdrawals:
e 185 Items withdrawn from the collection.

Material Maintenance:
o 160 Items repaired in house.

Other Activities:
* 569 Items moved from the new shelf to the regular collection.
273 Postage processed.
212 Invoices archived.
195 Invoices processed.
29 Records created.
6 Missing items reclaimed.
6 Title transfers.
3 West Chicago Suburban Life scanned and converted to searchable PDF,

Miscellaneous
» 4836 bookplates were viewed via the Illinois Digital Archives. The top viewed plate

was Francis Bayard Rives with 12 views.

YOUTH SERVICES

Programs
o QOctober traditionally provides opportunities for unique programming. Eight
regularly scheduled Storytimes were presented in October which were attended by
202 patrons. Two further specialty stories were themed Autumn Moon Festival and
Spooky Halloween Storytime and brought in 66 more guests. Nineteen people
attended October's Toddler Obstacle Course. Further specialty programs included
Halloween magnet and towel making on the Cricut machine, a pumpkin craft



program, and a bone hand craft. These unique programs engaged with a further 30
people.

The Youth Services department partnered with two local entities to offer special
opportunities outside staff expertise. Gallery 200’s Emilia Hajduczenia met with
eleven aspiring artists in the program room for a nature walk to the Gallery. Along
the way, they gathered inspirational artifacts to create their masterpieces. In addition,
everyone painted pumpkins and made apple stamp pictures. Mars Academy stopped
in to teach about robotics, coding and Artificial Intelligence. Afterward, patrons
enjoyed tinkering with various robots and games using their newfound skiils. With so
much attention on Halloween and Trunk-or-Treat, the department was grateful for
the success of programming efforts. In total, 352 patrons stopped in for youth-specific
programs.

October’s Story Walk book was A Flicker of Hope: a story of migration by Cynthia
Harmony, Illustrated by Devon Holzwarth. This story correlates the yearly migration
of monarch butterflies with a father’s migration to the U.S. from Mexico for seasonal
employment. Author’s notes included ways to help seasonal migrant workers
through ecotourism and global community support.

A great deal of work was done on display design and decorating for Trunk or Treat
and Dia de Los Muertos. Extra shelf space has been created through collection
shifting for special monthly book displays as well. Special displays included
Halloween, Dia de Los Muertos, Spooky Fiction, Folktales and Fables, Hispanic
Heritage, and Mysteries. Themed display has played an important role in improving
materials circulation. Banned Books Week fell on the first full week of October. A
special display was developed promoting books which have been challenged or
‘banned’ throughout the years, describing location and rationale for various
challenges allowing patrons to develop their own opinions on the literature.

Various asynchronous programs were implemented in October. Cut & paste crafts,
make & take bags and other crafts were made available with Halloween, harvest, and
autumn related themes, Ten different bags and crafts were offered which 317 patrons
consumed. In conjunction with Dia de Los Muertos, a memory wall was created
where patrons could fill out a note for loved ones lost. Fifty-nine people wrote notes
to their loved ones during this display. All told, 376 passive activities were utilized by
the community.

Outreach

The library conducted five Storytimes through the Birth to Three collaboration in the
program room for 75 patrons. Nine stories were presented to students in District 33
reaching 93 listeners. In continued partmership with Cantigny, a program was
delivered to 40 people with a fall colors theme. In total, outreach saw 211 members
of the community in October.



» Pioneer School hosted a Parent Night which was attended by members of WCPLD
staff. Promotional materials and program calendars were delivered to 111 parents.
» At the request of a District 33 librarian, the YS Manager developed a screencast
tutorial on registering for a library card and the Libby App to share with District 33
librarians. The Circulation Manager translated the script and recorded a version of
the tutorial in Spanish as well.
Professional Development

o Staff attended several webinars on new nonfiction, Graphic Novels, new and
forthcoming materials publications. The YS Manager traveled to the Merchandise
Mart in Chicago to explore furniture for replacement of damaged items and possible
future renovations.












ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND {IMRF)
llinois Municipal Retirement Fund Payments $ 175,000 100,000

The foregoing appropriation is hereby appropriated from the proceeds of a special tax to pay the Library District's contribution to

the illinois Municipat Retirement Fund and is in addition to all other library district taxes as provided by law. Said appropriation is
hereby levied from the proceeds of a special tax for lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund contributions in addition to all other library
district taxes, as provided by law.

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
Library Building, Equipment, Materials $ 125,000 0

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND
General Obligation Bond Debt Service 0 0

NEW BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FUND

New Building Construction Fund 0 0
SUMMARY

Account Account Appropriated  Levy Amount
Total Library Fund $ 4,208,000 3,103,000
llinois Municipal Retirement Fund $ 175,000 100,000
Special Reserve Fund $ 125,000 0
General Obligation Bond Fund 0 0
New Building Construction Fund 0 0
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,508,000 3,203,000

SECTION 4: That the Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County Clerk of DuPage
County within the time specified by law.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as required by law.

ADOPTED this 24th day of November, 2025, pursuant to a roli calt vote as follows:

VOTE: [ Y=Yes; N=No; ABS = Absent; ABST = Abstain }
Cavataio Finch Grotto Jakacki-Dattomo
Navadomskis Weninger Wonderly

Corrine Jakacki-Dattomo, President

Board of Library Trustees
West Chicago Public Library District
ATTEST:

BERL

Patricia Weninger, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
West Chicago Pubtic Library District












MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2025

Our discussion and analysis of the West Chicago Public Library District’s (the District), Illinois financial
performance provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025,
Please read it in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which can be found in the basic financial
statement section of this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
+  The District’s net position increased by $129,127, or 5.3 percent as a resuit of this year’s operations.

s During the year, the District reported government-wide revenues of $3,030,398 and expenses of
$2,901,271, resulting in an increase to net position of $129,127.

s+ The District’s net position totaled $2,543,688 on June 30, 2025, which includes $1,616,466 investment in
capital assets, $60,640 subject to external restrictions, and $866,582 unrestricted net position that may be
used to meet the ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

+  The governmental funds reported revenues of $3,030,398 and expenditures of $3,141,544, resulting in a
decrease in fund balance of $111,146,

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view of the
District’s finances. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short
term as well as what remains for future spending, Fund financial statements also report the District’s operations in
more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District’s most significant
funds. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for which the District acts solely as
a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the government.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a
manner similar to a private-sector business,

The Statement of Net Position reports information on all of the District’s assets/defetred outflows and liabilities/
deferred inflows, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases
in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating. Consideration of other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the District’s property tax base and
the condition of the District’s infrastructure, is needed to assess the overall health of the District.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused vacation leave),

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the District include culture and recreation. The District does not have
any business-type activities.



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2025

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued
Fund Fina_ncial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated
for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be
categorized as governmental.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, governmental fund financial statentents focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of
the fiscal year, Such information may be useful in evaluating the District’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate the comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities,

The District maintains three individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances for the General Fund which is considered a major fund. Data from the other two governmental
funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of the governmental funds. A budgetary comparison
schedule for these funds has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements,

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required
supplementary information concerning the District’s IMRF employee pension obligation, post-employment
retirement benefit obligation, and budgetary comparison schedule for the General Fund. The combining
statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds is presented immediately
following the required supplementary information.



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2025

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following tables
show that in the case of the District, assets/deferred outflows exceeded liabilities/deferred inflows by $2,543,688.

Net Position
2025 2024
Current Assets $ 4,842,366 4,764,453
Capital Assets 1,616,466 1,334,819
Total Assets 6,458,832 6,099,272
Deferred Qutflows 157,969 176,166
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows 6,616,801 6,275,438
Long-Term Liabilities 574,638 815,105
Other Liabilities 168,968 117,989
Total Liabilities 743,606 933,094
Deferred Inflows 3,329,507 2,927,783
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 4,073,113 3,860,877
Net Position
Investment in Capital Assets 1,616,460 1,334,819
Restricted 60,640 30,504
Unrestricted 866,582 1,049,238
Total Net Position 2,543,688 2,414 561

A large portion of the District’s net position, $1,616,466 or 63.5 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets
(for example, land, buildings, fand improvements, Construction in progress, and furniture and equipment), less
any related debt used to acquire those assels that is still outstanding, if applicable. The District uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although
the District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used
to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion, $60,640 or 2.4 percent, of the District’s net position represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining 34.1 percent, or $866,582, represents unrestricted
net position and may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2025

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Changes in Net Position

2025 2024
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 15,254 13,123
Operating Grants and Contributions 42,669 42,958
General Revenues
Property Taxes 2,822,009 2,647,839
Replacement Taxes 59,059 86,067
Investment Income 9,033 98,301
Miscellaneous 374 12,499
Total Revenues 3,030,398 2,903,787
Expenses
Culture and Recreation 2,901,271 2,762,487
Change in Net Position 129,127 141,300
Net Position - Beginning 2,414,561 2,273,261
Net Position - Ending 2,543,688 2,414,561

Net position of the District’s governmental activities increased by 5.3 percent (82,543,688 in 2025 compared to
$2,414,561 in 2024). Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day
operations without constraints, totaled $866,582 at June 30, 2025.

Revenues for governmental activities totaled $3,030,398, while the cost of all governmental functions totaled
$2,901,271, this resuits in an increase of $129,127. In 2024, revenues of $2,903,787 exceeded expenses of
$2,762,487, resulting in an increase of $141,300. The increase in 2025 was due to an increase in property taxes
and investment income exceeding budgeted revenue combined with under expended budgeted line items.






WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Juue 30, 2025

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting fo ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-refated
tegal requirements,

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund halances of $1,615,112, which is $111,146, or
6.4 percent, lower than last year’s total of $1,726,258. Of the $1,615,112 total, $1,420,542, or approximately 88.0
percent, of the fund balance constitutes unassigned fund balance,

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. As mentioned earlier, the General Fund reported a
decrease in fund balance for the year of $142,959, or 9.1 percent, from a beginning balance of $1,570,180. This
decrease was due to capital projects completed during the year paid for from the fund batance in the corporate
account.

Unassigned fund balance in the General Fund was $1,420,542, which represents 99.5 percent of the total fund
balance of the General Fund. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare
unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance in the General Fund represents
approximately 47.0 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District made no budget amendments to the General Fund during the year. General Fund actual revenues for
the year totaled $2,881,497, compared to budgeted revenues of $3,009,009. Revenues for all functions except for
fines and fees and investment income came in lower than budgeted,

The General Fund actual expenditures for the year were $184,977 lower than budgeted ($3,024,456 actual
compared to $3,209,433 budgeted). All expenditures came in under budget except for facilities and operations,
administrative, programs, marketing and promotions, and utilities.

CAPITAL ASSETS

The District’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2025 was $1,616,466 (net of accumulated depreciation).
This investment in capital assets includes land, tand improvements, buildings, and furniture and equipment.

Capital Assets
Net of Depreciation
2025 2024
Land 3 664,500 664,500
Land Improvements 310,383 —
Buildings 611,245 651,526
Furniture and Equipment 30,333 18,793
Totals 1,616,466 1,334,819




WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2025

CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

This year’s additions to capital assets included the below:

Land Improvements 316,248
Furniture and Equipment 18,477

334,725

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3 of this report.
DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At year-end, the District had no outstanding long-term debt.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The District’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2025-2026
budget, including tax rates and fees that will be charged for its various activities. The state of the economy was a
major factor, as the District is faced with a similar economic environment as many other local municipalities are
faced with, including inflation and unemployment rates.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an
interest in the government’s finances, Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional information should be directed to Benjamin R. Weseloh, Library Director, at West Chicago
Public Library District, 118 W, Washington St., West Chicago, IL 60185.



